



The City of **WORCESTER**

Administration & Finance – Purchasing Division
Christopher J. Gagliastro, MCPPO – Purchasing Director
455 Main Street, Room 201, Worcester, MA 01608
P | 508-799-1220
purchasing@worcesterma.gov

November 3, 2023

To All Bidders:

Subject: **Bid No. CR-8104-W4, Maintenance: Elevators / City**

ADDENDUM NO. 1

To Whom It May Concern:

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request.

- **BIDDERS THAT ARE INTERESTED IN VIEWING ELEVATORS ON SITE MAY CONTACT THE STAFF NOTED BELOW FOR A SITE VISIT:**

Department of Public Facilities

City Hall	Mike Powell	powellM@worcesterma.gov	508-713-1425
Worcester Public Library(s)	Joel Wentworth	jwentworth@mywpl.org	508-922-6498
Senior Center	Pedro Rodas	prodas@mywpl.org	508-922-6502
Inspectional Services	Mike Vray	VrayM@worcesterma.gov	857-301-0273
51 Sever	Mike Vray	VrayM@worcesterma.gov	857-301-0273
61 Sever	Mike Vray	VrayM@worcesterma.gov	857-301-0273

<u>Fire Department</u>	Bart Jakobkiewicz	jakobkiewicz@worcesterma.gov	508-688-1864
------------------------	-------------------	--	--------------

<u>Police Department</u>	Gary Quitadamo	quitadamog@worcesterma.gov	508-340-7558
--------------------------	----------------	--	--------------

DPWP

Headquarters	Paul Dupre	duprep@worcesterma.gov	508-688-0541
	Chris O'Toole	otoolec@worcesterma.gov	508-929-1300 x 49008
Water Operations	Rich Maher	maherre@worcesterma.gov	774-329-9490
Water Treatment Plant	Paula Lomas	lomasp@worcesterma.gov	508-779-1513
	Paul Opuda	opudap@worcesterma.gov	508-779-1513

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged.

Very truly yours,

Christopher J. Gagliastro
Purchasing Director